HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

Firenzuola has an ancient history; the first inhabitants were the Ligurian Mageli and the Umbrians.
During the Middle Ages, the Republic of Florence defeated the Ubaldini coterie of the Lombard origins
and founded the town by placing the first stone of the Castrum Florentiole in 1332. The walls are still
partially visible today. However, little remains of the original town as, being close to the Gothic Line, it was
destroyed by Second World War bombings. Reconstruction along the original perimeter began as soon
as the war was over, but with modern architecture, flanking with futuristic structures the ancient
Renaissance doors and the mighty fortress.

WHY VISIT FIRENZUOLA?
Located in the upper valley of the Eterno River

USEFUL INFORMATION

Medical services: 055 819752 - 0573 454545

State Police (Carabinieri): 055 819004

Local police (Polizia Municipale): 055 8199429 / 30
Tourist Office: 055 8199477-055 84527185/6
Pro-site (proloco):
www.firenzuolaproloco.webnode.it

(Santerno), Firenzuola offers breathtaking landscapes
spanning from the macigno stone quarries, so loved
by Brunelleschi, to the blue waters of the Rovigo river
that passes through the green Apennine woods. A pit
stop in Firenzuola is a must if you are looking for an
authentic encounter with nature.
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This borderland perched on
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along the Santerno, Diaterna,
Rovigo and Sillaro rivers. A
symbol to which the munici-
pality of Firenzuola paid
homage by dedicating an
exhibition space inside its
splendid fortress, which alone
is worth a visit. The museum
offers two other worthwhile
proposals: the Bruscoli
archaeological museum and
the museum of Firenzuola's
war.
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The Santerno originates from the
Futa pass in the Apennine ridge
at 1222 metres and flows 99
kilometres until it flows into the
Reno river. The stretch that
crosses Firenzuola offers
interesting natural scenery that
appears to be specially designed
for bathers with natural pools,
waterfalls and smooth white
rocks that make an ideal
solarium. A wild and secluded
setting, it is ideal for relaxing and
having fun.

houses the Apennine historical
landscape museum. Moscheta is
an ideal departure point for
trekking or horseback trail rides
in the nearby Val d'Inferno, from
where the loop of the Mugellan
Ultratrail starts. It isimmersed in

the Giogo-Casaglia regional park,

which is perfect for those who
love trekking, outdoor sports and
relaxing in nature, thanks to its
unspoilt, wild landscapes and
crystal clear bathing water.
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VALLEY

A narrow gorge cloaked in thick
woods, carved out over the
millennia by a small stream that
would not seem powerful enough
to create such a wide opening.
Here, the sandstone walls fall
with long, spectacular jumps,
generating waterfalls of very
clear, fresh water that puts even
the fearless of bathers to the test.

Romanesque architecture, with
structural similarities seen with
the parish church of St. Agatha,

located on the other side of the
Apennine pass. The parish church
is comprised of three naves, an
end apse, stone rows and an
ornamental main door. Inside,
there are early twentieth-century
frescoes, and on the far-right wall,
a decorative motif made of
marble inlay and a checkerboard
in green serpentine and white
marble.

OASIS

The Covigliaio oasis extends over
an area of about 800 hectares
that embraces the territory
between the Futa and the
Raticosa passes. The entire area is
of considerable natural interest in
terms of both flora and fauna,
which can be admired via the
numerous paths of varying
difficulty that can be easily
followed thanks to the dedicated
signage.

During the Second World War,

the Gothic Line ran in these areas,

being the scene of horrific days,
aerial bombings, fierce fighting,
reprisals on civilians, and
massacres. In the 1950s, the
winning powers allowed
Germany to build cemeteries in
the warring countries. At 950
metres on top of the Futa pass,
more than 31,000 soldiers are laid
torestin an area covering twelve
hectares.

(Florence). Also known as the
“Military Flaminia”, the Via degli
Dei is a 130-kilometre path that
can be taken either on foot or
bicycle, made up of tarmac and
dirt roads crossing the Apenni-
nes. Hikers cross the municipality
of Firenzuola from Bruscoli to
Monte Gazzarro, along the Futa
Pass, the German cemetery and
the amazing panoramic view by
the cross located 1125 metres high
at the top of Mount Gazzarro.




